Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:44 PM

To: ‘galewynmasban@gmail.com’

Subject: TAKING THE LEAD: US Attorney Lynch -- & selective prosecution

TO: Galewyn Massey

Your January 13, 2015 blog: “What About U.S. Attorney General Designate Loretta Lynch...Possible ‘Selective NON- or
UNDER-Prosecution’ in certain cases...” correctly states that it is “probably...closer to the truth” that U.S. Attorney Lynch
was selectively prosecuting former Congressman Michael Grimm — and that what she did is “not a moot point”, but
“part of something bigger”.

Indeed, our non-partisan, nonprofit citizens’ organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), has a mountain
of documentary evidence establishing U.S. Attorney Lynch’s invidious and selective prosecutions — going after “little
fish” and allowing the “big whales” to go free. Demonstrating this, resoundingly, is our fully-documented May 13, 2013
letter/corruption complaint to U.S. Attorney Lynch — entitled “United States of America v. John Sampson — Deal-making
that Advances the Corruption-Fighting Agenda of U.S. Attorney Bharara and Repudiates the Appearance and Reality that
Black & Hispanice Legislators are being Invidiously Investigated and Prosecuted”, which she has been “sitting on”,
without so much as an acknowledgment.

We have already furnished this jaw-dropping May 13, 2013 letter/corruption complaint to the Senate Judiciary
Committee — and to President Obama — by letters dated December 17, 2014 and January 5, 2015 — copies of which we
also sent to U.S. Attorney Lynch for response. They are posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the
prominent homepage link: “CJA’s Citizen Opposition to Senate Confirmation of U.S. Attorney Loretta Lynch as U.S.
Attorney General”. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-federal/lynch/2014-
opposition-lynch-ag.htm.

| look forward to speaking with you directly and to answering your questions about this politically-explosive and as-yet
unreported major news story.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
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